
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 25, 2020 10:39 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Covid help

VIP here. Could you call Mark tomorrow. Let me know how legit it is..

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 25, 202010:23 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Covid help

Frank McKenna connection... might be worth a pop up to Arianne.

From: Mackinnon, Steven - Personnel "
Sent: March 25, 2020 9:45 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Covid help

See below. Promising I think.

Steven MacKinnon, deput&M.P.

From: McKenna, Frank <Frank.McKenna@td.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:16:39 PM
To: MacKinnon, Steven - Assistant 1 <Steven.MacKinnon.A1@parl.ec.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Covid help

Steve, over to you. Frank

From: Mark Bardsley <mbardsley@UlTfunds.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:20:10 PM
To: McKenna, Frank <Frank.McKenna@td.com>
Subject: Covid help

Hi Frank,

Thought I would pass this on. The 3D printing company that we are investors in (and close to management)
has passed FDA approval for swabs, they can print 10's of millions a week though their network of printers.
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These printers are in 13 countries including Canada. They also print face shields. See below a article Forbes
just did.

If introductions can be made to help please let me know/ please this on. I introduced them to them national
association of counties in the US who are in short supply of swabs as well as Pelosi’s office both were looking
for swabs.

The swabs were FDA approved yesterday and they signed a big contract with FEMA today. They are NOT
looking to take advantage of this.

https://www.forbes.com/sites/amyfeldman/2020/03/25/inside-a-silicon-valley-unicorns-urgent-dash-to-3d-
print-face-shields-and-test-swabs-to-battle-covid-19/#550e4b374370 

Mark

*Please excuse spelling/grammar as I’m on the go using my iPhone

Mark C Bardsley
Co Founder | Managing Partner
UIT Growth Equity Series
C 647 669 6844
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